BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Kari Mendoza, Administrative Services Director
DATE June 7, 2022

SUBJECT: An Update to Resolution of the City Council of the City of Beaumont
for the Authorization for the Execution of the Certifications and
Assurances and Authorized Agent Forms for the Low Carbon Transit
Operations Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project: Free Fare
Promotion, $102,000

Background and Analysis:

On April 5, 2022, Beaumont City Council approved a resolution to apply for Low Carbon
Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) funds and execute certifications and assurances
as well as authorized agent forms. Since the meeting on April 5, changes have
warranted the items to be brought back to City Council for an update prior to submission
to LCTOP.

The attached documents have updated signature and staff information for the same
project presented at the April 5, 2022 meeting.

To proceed with securing funding for the project, the City must submit the following
documents:

1. City Council Resolution (Attachment A)
2. Certifications and Assurances (Attachment B)
3. Authorized Agent Form (Attachment C)

Fiscal Impact:
No impact to the general fund.

Recommended Action:

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of
the City of Beaumont for the Authorization for the Execution of the Certifications



and Assurances and Authorized Agent Form for the Low Carbon Transit
Operations Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project: Free Fare Promotion
$102,000,”

Authorize the execution of the certificates and assurances, and

Authorize the execution of the Authorized Agent Form.

Attachments:

A. Resolution
B. Certificates and Assurances
C. Authorized Agent Form



